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Shovers, Marc

From: Zibrowski, Jacque

Sent: - Wednesday, January 17, 2001 10:58 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: St. David's Day Resolution

Per our conversation, Rep. Owens again will be introducing an Assembly Joint Resolution celebrating
March 1, 2001 as St. David’s Day. '

We will use the same resolution as last session, 1999 AJR 100 (LRB-4172/1) with these changes
(made in bold):

1. Page 1, lines 5 and 6/ ...southwest comer of the state and in Columbia, Milwaukee, Racine and
Waukesha counties; and

2. Page 1, lines 10 and 11/ ...villages in Wisconsin, such as Beaver Dam, Cambria, Oshkosh,
Pickett, Randolph, Wales and Waukesha, still retain a Welsh flavor; and

This is a RUSH requestt!
Thank youl
Jacque

Jacque Zibrowski

R.A. / Family Law Committee Clerk
Office of Rep. Carol Owens

105 West; P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953

608-267-7990 or toll-free @ 1-888-534-0053
e-mail: Jacque.Zibrowski @legis.state.wi.us
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Jantary. 25, 2000 — Introduced by Rep;e?eg_tam GRONE

HaHN, LADWIG; PLALE, PLOUFF, RHOADES, SPILLNER, SUDER, VRAKAS, WALKER and
URBAN, cosponsored_.by " ESSLER, GROBSCHMIDT, HUELSMAN,
HSENZWEIG, WHRCH and SCHULTZ. Referred to i n Rules.

rool =
Relating to: celebrating March 1, WD‘?,/as St. David’s Day.
Whereas, March 1 is St. David’s Day, a day honoring the patron saint of Wales;

and

Whereas, natives of Wales began moving to Wisconsin during the 1840,
Col ymbo: n, Milwankee ,

settling principally in the southwest corner of the state and inJRacin9 and Waukesha

counties; and @

Whereas, among their early contributions to this state were their extensive
knowledge of mining and stock breeding and their musical talent, as evidenced by
the popularity of the Welsh Musical Union; and

/ Bepver Dam,

Whereas, a few towns and villages in Wisconsin, such as/Cambria, Randolph,

Weghon
Wales, Picketfyﬁnd Oshkosh, still retain a Welsh ﬂav_pr; and
Whercas, many prominent residents of this state were of Welsh descent; among
them are Frank Lloyd Wright; Evan Evans, a member of the U.S. Court of Appeals

for the Seventh Circuit; Joseph Davies, an ambassador to Russia; and Peter

Houston, the inventor of the folding film roll; and
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. LRB—4172/1
1999 — 2000 Legislature -2 MES:kmg:km

Whereas, St. David’s Day has .traditionally been celebrated by the Welsh by
reading poetry, singing;,and eating Welsh food; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature salute all of the persons of Welsh descent for their significant
contributions to this state, express appreciation for those persons who have kept
alive Welsh culture and tradition%[ and join with all Wiscbnsim'tes who revere their
Welsh heritage in celebrating St. David’s Day on March 1, %7/ 2?0 0/

(END)



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
SEmEN R Lz MADISON, W1 53701-2087 argonon e
January 18, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Owens
From: - Marc E. Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-2123 St. David’s Day

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

/___ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If ybu have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-0129 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal cstimatc on this
version before it is introduced.

Pleasc call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum. '



